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Questions and Answers 

Q1 How do the Proponents access the FTP site to view Appendix 1 – Drawings?  

 A1 Proponents should contact the Contract Administrator for access to the FTP site.  

Q2  Regarding B24.1(c), please clarify how the pricing will be calculated. For the 45% Total Bid Price, is this the 
sum of the three Alternatives, or is it for the individual Alternative selected by the City?  

 A2  The 45% Total Bid Price is for the individual Alternative selected by the City.  

Q3 Regarding E3.4, will the additional 1 Gbps Head End Network Connectivity at 510 Main St. for remote sites be 
an aggregate 1 Gbps or separate 1 Gbps connection?  

  A3 This will be a separate 1 Gbps connection. 

Q4 When are the upgrades for the Head End connections required?  

 A4 The schedule is estimated in Form B: Prices. 

Q5  Should Proponents include comments in Form B: Prices? 

 A5 Form B: Prices should not be altered. Comments regarding prices should be included in the written 
Proposal sections.  
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Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Request for Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Paragraph 9 of Form A: Proposal may render your Proposal non-responsive. 

 

  


